From: Paul.Forshay@hklaw.com

To: FERGAS

Cc: timothy.bush@crowley.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for Update to Contact Information for Docket No. 16-98-LNG
Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 1:43:55 PM
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Please remove Helendra Ruiz and Julia Shemesh from the contacts list for the
referenced docket.

Thank you.

Paul Forshay | Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, District of Columbia 20006
Phone +1.202.469.5557 | Fax +1.202.955.5564

paul.forshay@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book | View professional biograph

From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 2:38 PM

To: 'helendra.ruiz@crowley.com' <helendra.ruiz@crowley.com>; 'julio.cintron@crowley.com’
<julio.cintron@crowley.com>; 'kristin.whelpley@crowley.com' <kristin.whelpley@crowley.com>;
‘Timothy.bush@Crowley.com' <Timothy.bush@Crowley.com>; 'Julia.Shemesh@crowley.com'
<Julia.Shemesh@crowley.com>; 'Kristin.Whelpley@crowley.com' <Kristin.Whelpley@crowley.com>;
Connors, Brendan H (WAS - X75409) <Brendan.Connors@hklaw.com>; Forshay, Paul F (WAS -
X75557) <Paul.Forshay@hklaw.com>

Cc: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: Request for Update to Contact Information for Docket No. 16-98-LNG

[External email]
To Whom It May Concern:

The Division of Regulation in the Hydrocarbons and Geothermal Energy Office (formerly the
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management) of the Department of Energy (DOE) is
conducting an annual update to our files of companies with new or existing authorizations.
The purpose of this update is to keep track of the appropriate individuals responsible for
handling all matters pertaining to your company, including correspondence and monthly
reporting. Please keep in mind that 10 CER 590.407 states “any company authorized to
import and/or export natural gas and/or LNG has a continuing obligation to provide written
notification of any prospective or actual changes to the information submitted with orin
the application including, but not limited to, amendments or other changes in the terms and
conditions of any natural gas purchase contract, in volumes accepted or offered, or the
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import and/or export price paid. Notification must also be made in changes of Company
Name as the result of a sale, merger, or the company ceases to exist.”

We ask that you please review the company contact information that you have listed with
DOE here and reply to this email only if there are changes needed. This request includes
the company administrative contact and reporting contact, as such, please indicate the
contact type in your response. Please include an email address, physical and mailing
address and the best telephone number.

If you've received this email more than once, your information is on file for multiple
companies. Please include ALL companies you are in association with.

We appreciate your cooperation and if you have any questions, please feel free to contact

FERGAS at fergas@hag.doe.gov.

U.S. DEPARTMENT Division of Regulation
Of ENE RGY Office of Global Energy Security
Follow us on social media Hydrocarbons and Geothermal Energy Office
Phone 202.586.9478

Email fergas@hg.doe.gov
Website https://www.energy.gov/hgeo/regulation

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("Holland & Knight"), and is intended solely for the use of
the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an
existing client of Holland & Knight, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a
specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to Holland & Knight in reply that you expect it to hold in
confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of Holland & Knight, you
should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be

available to protect confidentiality.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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